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Ms. Mary Sinclair
5711 Summerset Drive
Midland, Michigan 48640

Dear Ms. Sincialr:

This s In response to your letter of June 26, 1974, concerning
the Midland facility. You are apparentiy under the mistaken
fmpression that the Comaissfon has adopted a new reguiation or
policy concerning the siting of auclear plants i~ relation to
population distribution. That is not the case. I surwise that
you have refere -a to a Commission staff study entitled "Population
Jistribution .. sund Nuclear Power Plants Sites” which was recently
made public by the Commissfon. A copy is enclesed. This staff
working paper is only that. It does not presently represent
official Commission policy. A recent decisfon by the Atomic
Safety and Licensing Appeal 3ocard concermning the Indfan Point
facility in New York discusses the significance of this staff
paper and may be of interest to you. A copy of that decision 1s
also enclosed.

As to the Tegal issues invelved in the appeal pending before the
Unfted States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit
concerning the Midland facility, they do not, of course, involve
the a,  licability of any new siting regulations, because no such
regulations »- « been adopted. Your attorney's views as to the
fssues 1n thiat case are set forth fa his briefs, which I assume are
available to you.

Sincerely,
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